Camebell, Sue LBR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please cliff

Cheers
Sue

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:51 AM

Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018
SavetheDate-Regional Conference.pdf; April 5 Just Transition poster.pdf

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018

Please let me know if | should also copy the Minister's main email or Karen and Michael?

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC

Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harry.Bains.MLA@leq.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018

From: Dianne Baker [mailto:dbaker@bcfed.cal

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Dianne Baker <dbaker@bcfed.ca>
Subject: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018
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Copyright

For more information about BC Federation of Labour events, campaigns, and current disputes, please visit our
website at www.bcfed.ca.
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